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dating from Italy, although by no mcans so {mporlant as
thoge prov!ousl{ publishod, ‘These rovelations ave of a
corrospondence betweon Mazzini and the German Ambassa-
dor at Floreneo about the end of 1867, and so between tho
poriods of the Austrlan and Fronzh wars. A Florentine pa-
per, the Epeea, prints the documents, which are republish-
od in the German nowspapers. Tirst is a letter from dMaz-
zinl to Count Bismarek, forwarded through Count Usedom
in Florence, dated Nov, 17, 1837, In It the old consplrator
announces that I'rance Is proparing for war against Prussia,
and that a seerot ireaty exists between Franco and Italy
on tho subject. Italy had agreod to employ the Schleswig-
Holstein difficulty as a pretext for rreaking with Prussia,
and when war ensued she was to lend France 60,000 men
and artillery. Mazzint writes that he hatos tho policy of
Count Bismarek, but he hatos the Napoleonie empire more,
and as the design ovidently i3 to spread Bonapartism ovor
Burope, he is ready to work, so far as ho may, with Prussla
against the designs of }rance. He proposes a ireaty be-
tween Bismarck and the Ilalian ¢ party of action,” and that
Prusgsia should give him a million francs and 2000 ncedle
gung, and he pledges his honor that they shull not be em-
ployed for any but the legitimate purposo of thwarting the
designs of Napoloon. He hints that his plan would bo to
soizo Romo aud so place Ilaly ina dilemma, whero sho must
choose for or against Fronce. ‘To this letter tho German
Ambassador at Ylorence answors in o very cautious, not to
say mystifylng manner, giving his own porsonal opinion
that, wh e Mazzini's information might Le correct, it was
Impossible to act hastily in the way proposed, and later,
thero came & noto from tho Forelgn ofllco at Borlin, stating
that the Government had had their suspicions respeeting the
oxistonce of a seeret treaty between France and Italy, but
thoy wore not cortain of it, and nothing could be done
until Mazzini could prove that such a treaty had been
mado. Mazzini's reply of Nov. 28th fights shy of this do-
“mand; he only reasserts most positively, from information
which ho can rely upon, that Napoleon had determined to
fight Prussia, and that Italy had promised to join in. His
object and that of Prussin ought to be tho same, to oppose
Bonapartism, and to that ond Italy must be loced from the
clutches of France by any means, for at present she was
nothing boyond a French Pre® ‘ure. e could holp to-
wards this, If Prussia would e im, by stirring up Rome
and Niece, The correspondenco abruptly ends heve; Bis-
marck probably thought that Mazzini was far too dangorous
an ally, and Mazzinl doubtless condemnod Blsmarck as a
more crafty politician, and not a man of action—with what
truth both France and Italy may now acknowledge.

SPAIN,

The ovents of the week ending Feb. 13 are not of that
coulour de rose aspect which thoy bore a weok ago, so tar as
King Alfonso I8 concerned. His military operations have
reeeived o check, aud that not a slight one. It is dificult
to get at the truth of tho matter, Lthere are ¢ many exagge-
rations and under-estimates on both sides. No doubt, how-
over, tho left wing of the Carlists has been (urned and the
contre plerced, while the Alfonsists were sevorely thrashed
at Lucar and Lorea.

King Alfonso ontered Pampoluna on Saturday, and had a
most enthusiastio roception. His Mujesty had o narrow ¢
capo ut San Cristobal. Eight Carlist hattalions mado a des-
porate offort to selzo him, bub thoy were driven back with
great slaughtur after o severe hand-to-hand fight.

Tho Guardi. 1 chus states the position of affairs in Spain:

Thero is too good reason to fear that Xing Alfonso has re-
turned to Madrﬁ'd in no very cheerful spirit. 1Ic may have
qulickly forgotten such a passing Incident as the attaclk made
on the royal truin between Miranda and Haro; but ho must
reflect with sorrow on the condition in which he has left the
Army of the North. Tho check which the Carlists undoubt-
edly gave to tho Alfonsists more than a week ago at Lacar,
near Estella, though serious as involving a considurable loss,
both of men and guns, would not have brokon the courage
of an onthusiastic soldiery, still numerically suporior to tho
enemy, and led by deierinined commanders, But the con-
fidenco of the Army of the North in its power Lo capture
Estella, seems to have beon thoroughlv shaken., Genoral
Laserna has resigned tho command; the young King has
boen hurried away from the scat of war; fresh levies are
called for; and tho Carlists have assumed once more an air
of triumph. Tho dificultics in the way of forming a new
Coebinet aro, however, so great, that the present Miuistry
may romain in office (we cannot say in power) till ths ques-
tion é)t the Constitutional laws recoives some kind of settle-
ment,

ITALY.

¥ Garibaldi's project for the diversion of tho Tiber and the
improvement of the Campagna, Is boing overywhere receiv-
ad with enthusiasm, and an offer has been made to under-
take the whole work if a Government guarantee be granted.
Garibaldi has derlined, on tho ground of the state of his
health, an invitation to a banquet from tho workingmen
in Romo.

2% Times correspondent at Romo remarks that therois a
Ritualistic school of theologians in the Romish Church as
in the Church of England. [t doos not aim at improving
the magnificent cer:monial of the Church of Rome; its ef-
forts are Gireoted to the development of dogma:

Two of its works have just been condemned by tho Sa-
cred Congregation of the Inquisition, and their names on-
tered in that massive velume called the “Index.” Onois
entitled Of the Most Pure and Virginal Blood of the Greut Mo-
ther of Qod, Mary the Holicst ; a Dogmatic-Ascelic Pamphlet;
* Naples, 1882; and the other Of the Holiest Blood of Mary—a
Study with the view to obtain the Festivity for the sume Peru-
gla, 1874. Thereis a point boyond which’even Romo is un-
willing to go in Mariolatry, perhaps a point Zrom whieh, in-
fluenced by wiser views, it is found possible to retreat in
time. His Holiness, speaking ex cathedrd, declaves theso
works not only reprehensible, ** becauso thoy are hurtful to
tho purity of our religion, but hecaiise they afford weapons
to her encmies.” Such is the experience of tha twelve
yeurs the firat named has been permitted to circulate and
hear poisonous fruit without being condemned. 'Lhe Voce
gives us a 13t of somo of the latost novelties of this kind
which have ‘““sprouted from diseased braing.” It says:—

*¢ In addition to these two, which have todo with the blood
of tho Blessod Virgin, another was published ashort time ago
on the blood of 8t. Joseph. An English Catholic writes that
the Virgin Mary is found in the Eucharist; o Frenchman
that she oxisted really and physically bofore the creation
of the world; a Germun that the heart of Jesus is the cen-
tre of the univesse, anu that the Holy Trinity is subject to
Mdry. . . . It .8 oboly ndcessary to read Pusey and many
other Anglicans to sce how thoy work against it, citing
theso foolish writings as it they were Poutifical Bulls or
Decrees o .Councils,”

Canaaian CHureh NWelvs,

NOVA SCOTIA.

'[rinrry CsiurcH, LIVERPoOL.—In 1858 & now chureh waas
begun at Mills Village, on a sito presented by Stephen Maelr,
Esq. A now chureh was also bogun at Western Head, and
steps takon for tho enlargemont and improvement of the
patish chureh, The sum ol £96 was realized from a legaey
of tho lato Mrs. Ann Freoman, widow of the late Joseph
Freoman, Esq., onc of the foundors and first benoefactors of
thoe parish,

1859.—~Tho chureh proporty was inerensod this year Ly
tho purchase of o plot adfolning the churehyard, from R. A,
Knaut, Esq., and of a tield adjoining the rectory.

In tho following year tho Rev, John Abbott, Minor Canon
of St. Luke's cathedral, suzeceded thoe Rev. Jos. TPorsyth in
the county,

1861.—A visitation vas held by tho Bishop, who eonscerat-
od the chancel which had been added to the parish church,
and which, with other fmnprovements, had cost $2818. Lhis
sum was raised by voluntary contribution, and wo think it
worthy of being chronicled, that after all debts were pald,
and a gratuity of $140 presonted to the contractor, thero
was still a constderable balanco in hand. The church at
Mills Villago having been completed at o cost of $950, was
also conscerated by the name of “All Saints.” The Rev.
Henry Genever succeeded tho Rev. J, Abbott as curate, on
tho latter being prefcrred to the cathedral,

In 1864, tho church at Westorn Head was conseeraied by
tho nameo of ** Graco church.”

In tho following year the rcctory narrowly escaped de-
struetion by fire—but was happily insured.

At Daster, 1866, the parish was livided. The eastorn sce-
tion, comprising Mills Village, Port Medway, and Eagle
Head, was thought to be sufllciently strong to be self-sup-
porting. The whole patish, . ¢., the Chureli members had
doubled in numbers during the incumbency of the present
reetor.  New churchos had been built whon needed, o valu-
able parsonage and glebe had been secured to the mother
chureh, and a Jhouse purchased at Port Modway for tho rosi-
doncee of their future pastors. An endowment had been ere-
ated, amounting to nearly £1000, and gradually increasing,
besides other reasons, which subsequent events have justi-
fied, mundo tho present appear a fitting scason for carrying
the design into offect. 'T'he Rov. Henry Genover was eleet-
ed rector of the new parish. The Rev. Androw Gray, for-
morly & Wesloyan minister, and recently ordained, was ap-
polnted to the curacy in place of the Rev. Mr. Genever.

1869.—~Tho parish of Port Medway having becomo vacant,
the charge of it was assumed by the rector of Liverpool,
who assigred it to the Rev. Mr. Gray. Tho Rev. John
Hutehison, A, M., was appointedsecond curate. An address
was prosented to the rector, and a sum sufficient to meot
tho expense, with a request that he would proceed to Wind-
sor, and obtain tho dogree of D.D. Four stone fouts were
presented to tho cehurches at Western Head and Hunt's
Polnt, by Miss Storns of Liverpool.

At Easter, 1870, tho Rev. Mr, Gray rvesigned his curacy,
having beon elected Lo the rectorship of Port Medway. The
Rev. John Hutehison having been appointed to the charge
of Rivor John, tho Rov. John Padfield was appointed curato.
At a visitation held this Spring a new church was consecerat-
ed at Hunt's Point. Also a chapol sehool was dedicated.
The formot was built on land gencrously given by u long-
{ried friond of the Church—>Mr, Drow R. Blacketl. The site
of tho latter was the gift of Andrew Cowle, Esq. The build-
ing itself was orected mainly through the offorts of one of
his family. ‘Tho rector of Liverpool having proposed to
resign the parish that_he might enjoy the relaxation and
profit of a visit to the Holy Land, resolutions were passed,
asking him to withdraw his resignation and to aceepta
year's leavo of absones, with tho continuanco of his own
salary, and with the assurance that provision wo td also
be mado for maimaining the servicos in his absence. On
his departure, an address and purso from the parishioners
gonerally, was presented.

During the following ycar the parish of Liverpool was in
charge of the Rev. John Pudiield.

At Easter, 1872, the rector having returned the previous
Autumn, jt was resolved to set about rebuilding tho parish
church. A site Yor a now church was presented by the helrs
of the late I, A. Xnaut, Esq., and it wae resolved that $16,-
090 should ba first subseribed boforo the work beging, So
far there is every prospect of the objeet being carried out.
‘The subseriptions rango in amount from $2000 down, while
somo handsoinoe offers have beon mude towards particular
objects. The present monotary crisls may cause a delay in
the work, but such zeal as the Church peoplo of Liverpool
have always manifested, must ultimately bo crowned with
suceese.,

During this yoar the Bishop visited tho parish of Port
Medway and consecrated two handsome churches, ono at
Tort Medway, and the other at Eagle Head, which hasi been
rebuilt under the cam and superintendence of the Rev. Mr.
Gray. The new lifo and awakened cnergies of this parish
are very marked urder its present efficient pastor.

TORONTO,

leenanprc Mission.—Some six months since a colony of

Icelanders, numberine from three to four hundred souls,
setticd in and around Kinmount, Huliburton county, on the
line of the Victorla Railway, now {n process of construction
fro ..idsay to the Ottawa valloy. As these immigrants
we. o nearly allied to the Church in faith and practice,
tho Rurai Dean, Dr. Smithett, at once resolved to adopt
them as subjects of misslonary effort, and at the some time,

if possible, to procure for thom & missiouary and teacher of

their own nationality and faith, who would bo willing to
teach them English, and subseribe to tho Articles. &e., of
the Anglican Church. 'With tho consent of tho Lord Bishop
of Toronto and the Archdeacon of the district, the Von. Dr.,
Fullor, negotintions wore entered into with the Rov. Ian
Bjarnasson, Professor of Anclent Languages in Lincoln Col-
lege, Iowa, & thorough English and classieal scholar, and
Presbyter of the Scandinavian Church. Although, however,
the Lwo Churches are a unit in doctrine, discipling, govern-
ment, and worship, Prof. Bjarnasson's scruples could not be
ovorcome In the matter of ecclesiastical allegiance, and at
the samo time no appointn.ent could be made excepi on'the
abovo conditions, subseriptions, &e,

At tho last meeting of the Board ot Missions of this Djo-

ceso, steps wore taken to remedy the diffioulty and supply
tho want, A catechistaad lay reader, Mr, Sigt. Jonasson,

was appointed, The Djocese of Toronto, in short, the Can.

adian Church atlarge, except in the casoof Indian or I'ronch
missions, does not follow this comrso, although both are so
cmphatleally missionary ground; but in this case for the
prosent thore was ao other altoruntive. MMr. Jonasson Is an
intolligent young Icolander, of somo two yoars' residence
in this country, and has acted, sineo the arrival of the colo-
ny, as Interproter. 1o {s now under the Bishop's liconse,
performing tho combined duties of schoolmaster and lay
reader, in connection with the work of the Rov. F. Burt, the
long tried, worthy, and zealous missionary of the distrlet.

A now church was rocently opened In the villagoe o Aps-
loy, abou$ forty miles northeast of Ieterboro, in the new
county of Hallburton, ercceted by the nelghborhood, un-
known to the Bishop or clorgy untll ready for public wor-
ship. 1t s dedicatod to St. George, and will form in the
future tho nucleus of Church work in that sparsely settled,
but long nogleeted, portion of our back territory. On this
occasion Dr. Smithott visited tho mission station twenty-
five miles beyond, under tho charge of Mr. Joseph Gander,
catechist of the Continental and Coloninl Churceh and School
Soclety, London, England, Mr. Philip Harding Reeve of
Cardiff and Monmouth, s at prosent acting us lay reader at
St. George's, Apsley by special license of the Diocesan.

A successful concert was glven on Tuesday last, Feb. 23,
in the now Town Hall, Mil'orook, in aid of the Organ Fund
of St. Thomas® ehurch in that village. Too much eredit
and approbatlon canmnot possibly bo given to Rural Dean
Allen, rector of Cavan, for his efficlent labors throughout
the parish.

Wo have been requested to insert the following address
to the Lord Bishop of ‘Loronto, latoly presented to him,
and signed by such of the clergy as were at tho quarterly
meoting v{ the Committeo of Synod on the 16th inst., and
who could have it submitted to them since that time. As
there was no general meeting of the clergy of tho Diocese
(2s was tho casv on thoe 30th of lnst Docember), it was tm-
possible to obtain all or n:ost of the signatures of those
who would have gladly signed this address, It must,
therefore, ho received as coming from a portion only of the
clergy of the Dioceso.—Montreal Herald.

‘T'o the Right Reverend the Lord Bishop of Toronto, —

Wo, the undersigned clergymeon of this Diocese, most of
whom havo addressed your Lordship in eondemnation of
the courso adopted by the Church Assoclation for attaining
objects sct forth in their constitution ns publishod {n 1873—
objects s dear to every ono of us asthey can be to any
member of the Church Asisociation,—heg leave respectfully
to approach your Lordsnip again, to declave in the most
solemnn manner possiblo that we equally condomn what is
commonly known as * Ritualism,” ~ More particularly, we
ropudiate the Romish doctrine of the corporeal presence of
Chrigt in the Lord's Suppor; Eucharistic adoration; all
bowings and erossings betore the Lord’s table; the cluva-
tion of tho elemonts In tho celobration of the Holy Commun-
ion; the use of inconse during divine sorvico; the mixing of
water with tho sacramental wine; the use of wafer bread ;
tho inculeation of the duty of communleants regularly to
render confession to the minfster previous to ‘the reeepiion
of the Lord's Supper; the use of any vostments oxeept the
surplice, stole or searf, and hood, in snying tho prayers or
ministering the saeraments or other ritesof tho Church;
that we understund the term ¢ Priest” to be an abbrovia-
tion of the ancient term ¢ Presbyter,” and tho torm “Altar "
to mean *“the Lord's table.”

Wo also avail ourseclves of this opportunity to deelaro to
your lordship our strong disapproval of the eirenlation of
The Church Chimes, *the Vox Deiaux Vox Populi,” *'I'he
Path of Hollness,” and all other works of a Romish ten-
dency, amongst our people; that wo have done all in our
power to prevent their eirculation in our parishes.

Wo foei oursolves compelled roluctantly to adopt this
course in consequence of tho gbneral tenor of the tracts
published by the Church Assoclation seattered wide-cast
through owr parishes, and whose writers have confounded
the great body of the elergy of this Dioceso, in whoso be-
hall we claim to spenk, with the Ritualists, whose practices
and prinelples wo utterly condemn and repudiate,

T. B. FuLLER, D.D., D.C.L., Rector of St. George’s chureh,
‘Toronto, and Archdeacon of Niagara.

WILLIAM McMoRrray, D.D,, D.C.L., Rector of Niagara and
Rural Dean.

STEWART Housrox, M.A.,
Waterdown.

Wit Lacax, M,A., Incymbent of Fenolon Falle,

STEPHE‘N’ Lere, I7.D,, D.D., Incumbent of Collinwood.

T. \\1’), Sarrnerr, D.D., Incumbent af Linway and Rural

ean.

. TREMAYNE, L..A., Incumbent of St. Paul's, Nowmarket.

}‘II-:.\'RY B. OsLxR, Hon. Canon and Rector of York Milla,

F. L].)OSLER, M. A., Rector of Ancaster, Dundus, and Rural

ean,

JAMES MorroN, Welland.

Ti10MAS Boxnn, Incumbont of Tecumseh.

JoHN FLETCHER, A.M., Incumbant of Searboro,

J. H. McConLLuM, A.M., Rector of St. Thomas’ churely

. T({t;onto. !

JOHN WILSON, M.A., Incumbont of Grafton and Rural Dean,

HENRY BRENT, M.A., Rector of Neweastle, and Hon. Canon.

J. D. A.CAYLEY, M.A., Assistant Minister of St. George's
church, Toronto.

D. I, F. McLEop, M.A., Rector of Chippewa,

J. GAMBLE GEDDES. M.A., Rural Dean, '

\ymnu.\t BeLT, M.A., Incumbent of Ottawa.

E. J. FrssENDEN, B.A., Fergus.

JouN W, FLETCHER, B.A., Nunticook.

JOSEPH FLESHER, M.A., Shanty Bay.

. W, ALLeN, M.A., Rector of Cavan and Runal Dean,
ALEX, D1xoN, B.A., Rector of Louth, and Hon. Canon.
N. C. MARTIN, Noryal.

G. H, HooPER, Glenallan.

Torouto, ¥cb. 11, 1875,

. . Churey News.

ALABAMA,

Ata rog!ﬂnr meeting of the Standing Committee held
on thelst inst., the Committee signed tho testimonial and
consant to the Consecration of the Rev. Thomas A. Jag-

Imcumbent of Graea church,

gar, D.D., as Bishop of Southern Olio, and of the Rev,
Jares DeKoven, D.D., as Bishop of Illinois,



